

March 9, 1934

Dr. E. E. Evans
E. I. DuPont de Nemours and Co.,
Bye Works Hospital
Pennsgrove, N.J.

Dear Dr. Evans:

I am sending you today under separate cover three Public Health Reports on Dioxan, Cellosolve, and Ethylene Oxide, as well as a report on Dr. Kehoe's paper on tetraethyl lead poisoning. Please return these as soon as you have finished with them.

Autopsy specimens on Tierney were received today and will be reported in ten days or two weeks. We are putting them through as rapidly as we can.

I am enclosing report on stipple cell counts on the smears which you sent in.

Please remember me most kindly to Mrs. Evans, and believe me

Very truly yours,

WF⁴⁴:IS

Willard F. Machle, M.D.

P.S. We have just begun analyses on Lignosol and Cerasin, and would appreciate any information you can give us on the materials which go into the reaction as it will facilitate the analysis.

KE 0007799

N9548